# Alireza Goudarzi

Vilnius, Vilniaus, Lithuania



alireza@goudarzi.ws



+37063075771



linkedin.com/in/alirezagoudarzi

# **Summary**

I've been a React-Native developer since 2016, with a decade of experience in Mobile Application Development. In 2007, I started my career as a Software Developer and in 2014 I focused on mobile app development. I developed mobile apps in various fields such as Blockchain, Video Communication, Ai, Media, GeoLocational services, and enterprise solutions.

# **Experience**



### React Native Developer

12iD

Aug 2022 - Present (11 months)

As a React Native developer, I built the MVP in 3 months from the scratch.

Built multiple (Android and iOS) native components in the RN project

Review the codes in other internal projects and optimize them

# React Native Developer

**Backenders** 

Oct 2020 - Present (2 years 9 months)

In Backenders I worked on different React-Native projects in different industries.

React Native, Jest, REST, Redux, Mobx, React Query, Firebase, Blockchain and the development of Native Libraries were part of my tasks.

There are some projects that I took participation in them during my work at Backenders

12iD.com [Currently working on it]

I developed the MVP Mobile App in 3 months. The app secure and unique mobile identity, without scalability issues over blockchain.

Mvnt.se

I was part of a team that developed a mobile app that provides Visa and Master Card services

Teemyco.com

I developed Teemyco's MVP mobile app that provides pocket-size virtual office and video communications

SDHouse.lt

I had a great chance to be part of SDH company as a contractor and work on couple of mobile projects

Flanco

I developed Flanco's tablet version. The tablet app works on iPads, Android tablets, and also customized Android versions.

#### Pingin

I was part of the development team to build their mobile app. The app provides complex resource management for campuses.

#### Hoolaapp.com

I developed their MVP Mobile App in 4 months. The app provides a C2C marketplace for targeted users

#### Wedip.app

I developed their MVP Mobile App in 3 months. The app provides events information and also booking system for Cold Dip / Sauna locations

#### Telepati.info

I developed the whole front end of Android, iOS, WebApp, and Chrome Extension of a product that provides AI based chatbot with some cool features.

#### MotoHub

I developed the MVP version of MotoHub in 2 months. The mobile app provides C2C market for motorcycle lovers.

# 🚏 React Native Developer

#### Teemyco

Jul 2021 - Jun 2022 (1 year)

As a React Native developer, I set up the Mobile Application of the Teemyco platform and I built it from Scratch to the MVP version.

The main area of work was to build a UI system based on designs, and UX flow, based on research and documents, and also build a stable and reliable Mobile App that provides video calls and works as a Pocket-Size Virtual Office.

#### React Native Developer

### Arak University of Technology

Apr 2017 - Oct 2020 (3 years 7 months)

As a React Native developer, I developed 7 Mobile Applications Using React Native and TypeScript for public usage in these areas:

- Media Streaming Apps
- Social Networks
- Service Booking
- Geo-Services
- Physical Security

I led a group of 4 people for digitalized internal workflows.

I reduced Up to 60% of costs for outsourcing

I designed a platform [using Terminal Service] to let the industrial researchers run their script 4x time faster.

More than 5 Awards from Management and 3 Awards from Governate

and I proudly say that I learned a lot.

In that team we supported

- + 1000 Users
- + 20 services



## <u> Android Developer</u>

Arak University of Technology

Apr 2016 - Apr 2017 (1 year 1 month)

I was the developer of 2 Mobile Applications Using JAVA for Android Devices.

I was part of a 3 people team as a mobile developer.

As a curious person, I was looking for a way to use cross-platform Libraries to write once and build for Android and iOS same time.

and I proudly say that I curious about React-Native

In that team we supported

- + 1000 Users
- + 20 services



### Mid Web Developer

Arak University of Technology

Nov 2013 - Apr 2016 (2 years 6 months)

I was a mid-level LAMP stack developer [Linux, Apache, MySql, PHP]

Based on my past experienced I worked as Sys Admin too.

I was part of a group of 5 people in the IT department.

I developed local monitoring software, VoIP Network, HRM, and more than 6 other Web Applications.

and I proudly say that I was curious about android development a lot.

In that team we supported

- + 1000 Users
- + 20 services

# Full Stack Developer - Kahkeshan Rayaneh

Telecommunication Company of Iran - TCI

May 2013 - Nov 2013 (7 months)

- Radius Software Development
- LDAP Integrity development
- Cloud SaaS Developement
- Linux Admin [CentOS]
- PHP5
- My SQL, SQL Server
- Apache
- HTML
- CSS
- Java Script

- +800 users
- +90 services

### Frontend Developer - Ayande Negar

Telecommunication Company of Iran - TCI

Dec 2012 - May 2013 (6 months)

- Radius Software Development
- LDAP Integrity development
- Cloud SaaS Developement
- Linux Admin [CentOS]
- PHP5
- My SQL, SQL Server
- Apache
- HTML
- CSS
- Java Script
- +800 users
- +90 services

# Web Developer - Lead

Arak World Bus

Dec 2009 - Dec 2012 (3 years 1 month)

CRM

**ERP** 

Linux Admin [Ubuntu]

PHP5

My SQL

Apache

HTML

CSS

Pure JS

# Web Developer

Arak World Bus

Aug 2007 - Dec 2009 (2 years 5 months)

Linux Admin [Ubuntu]

PHP5

My SQL

Apache

**HTML** 

CSS

Pure JS

## **Education**



# Azad University (IAU)

Bachelor's degree, Computer Software Engineering

# **Skills**

React Native • JavaScript • TypeScript • Mobile Application Development • Redux.js • Android • React.js • Blockchain • Hyperledger • iOS Development